



FAHAD BIN SHAKIR

WEB DEVELOPER

Hello, I'm FAHAD, an excellent website developer with two years of frontend development expertise. I have the ability to swiftly design websites utilising Wordpress builders, but I can also make websites using native coding. Professional looking for Developer position in successful, exciting, and expanding firm with enthusiasm for customised solutions. comes with development experience for WordPress as well as practical knowledge of various programming languages, including Android, iOS (SWIFT), CSS, and SEO. eager to pick up new skills and support the company's IT staff in creating and implementing Web and mobile apps. I am very effective at working in a fast-paced professional setting for an expanding company, where I can use my originality and ingenuity for the good of both the company and myself.

Contact Info

 +92-301-554-6669

 fahadshakir55@yahoo.com

 thefahadshakir.com

Education

PMAS, Arid Agriculture University

2016 – 2020

Punjab College, ISB

2013 – 2015

Skills

- The ability to analyze complex technical information and gives perfect solution.
- Critical Thinking.
- Excellent problem solver.
- Excellent grip on Builders & Tools
- Attention to details
- Version Control

Tools

- WordPress Builders
- CSS, HTML, PHP, JavaScript, j-Query
- C, C++, C#
- Android & IOS

Work Experience

● Web Developer – HUM NETWORK LTD.

AUG 2021 – PRESENT

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Developing websites from scratch
- Customize themes.
- Search engine Optimization
- WordPress Frontend Development.
- Web Apps, Android & Ios App Development.

● Jr. Web Dev – KINETIKAIT (PVT) LTD.

JAN 2021 – JUNE 2021

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Developing online Learning/websites from scratch
- Customize themes.
- Search engine Optimization and Designing
- WordPress Frontend Development.
- Android App development and Application code.

For More Information



This QR-Code
Redirects to My
Personal Website
thefahadshakir.com